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Don Delanay

From: "Dave Spalding" <dspalding@windp lusinc.com>

To: "John Lockhart" <john.lockhart@pncadvisors.com>; "Steve Crane" <scrane@oasysnet.com>; "Don
Delaney" <DHDCo@comcast.net>; <dluetkehans@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 2:38 PM

Attach: Union Fenosa PPT March 2008.ppt
Subject: Dave Spalding - Wind Plus - Update

Yesterday — Thursday, July 17, we had a long conference call with Union Fenosa,
the fourth largest utility in Spain and now, a very active “Newcomer” to the
Renewable Energy business worldwide. They are very impressed with our
combined solar thermal & wind West Texas project.

Union Fenosa offered to purchase a 50% (plus) interest in the NDR Project One LP
— A written response to their E-Mail detailing structuring will be sent by WP this
weekend. They have a Board meeting scheduled late next week. Attached is a
presentation on Union Fenosa.

Next week, we have meetings with some more Oil & Gas companies and another
meeting with the South Texas utility. The South Texas group has there B of D
meeting on Thurs. July 24.

I expect detailed LOI’s to be completed within a few weeks. After the signing of
the LOI’s...the door for new promissory notes holders will be closed.

Act now or kick yourself hard.
Thank You,

Dave Spalding
CEO / Founder
Wind Plus, Inc.
[rving, TX

Ph: 817.354.3988

10/24/2009



